Percilla Doss

Green Bay, WI percilladoss7@gmail.com 9203330686

I am a very hard worker and a very fast learner, I am always willing to try new things & learn more to further my career. I have supervisor experience, and I'm also great with passing medications. I am also willing to try different things from the work that I currently doing.

Sponsorship required to work in the US

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Innovative Services, Inc. - Green Bay, WI June 2018 to Present

I currently am a CNA, my duties consist of me giving showers, cooking and cleaning for four beautiful ladies, also I am in charge to pass medications during my shift.

CNA

Cottonwood manor - Greenbay wi January 2015 to June 2018

Currently a CNA , have a med tech certification & also was a supervisor for 2nd shift for almost two years.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Bornemann Nursing Home - Green Bay, WI March 2016 to September 2016

Education

Bay port high school

Skills

- CNA
- · Cna Certified
- · Certified Nursing Assistant

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)